

RE: LTEP

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 19 Jul 2017 13:10:07 -0400
Attachments: 2017-07-17 Draft LTEP Cab Sub v5 (clean).pptx (8.92 MB)

Hey – sorry, still waiting on an updated version, but here is the old one.

Content will stay the same but we are changing how the deck is organized.

Let me know if any q's!

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Sent: July-18-17 1:58 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: LTEP

Hi Matt,

Hope your summer is going well! Can you share the draft sub with me please?

Thanks ☺

Marianne Nguyen
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Honourable Charles Sousa
Minister of Finance

Office: 416-325-0007
Mobile: 416-562-4452
Email: marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca